
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 9i

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: October 27, 2021
SUBJECT: Indian Policies and Procedures Approval

Each Fall the district is required to review and update the Indian Policies and Procedures Document.  This is a 
required element of our Impact Aid application. Our process typically involves the document being presented 
and discussed at the Indigenous Education Committee meeting for their approval, being presented to the Board 
at a regular meeting for their consideration, and once both of those groups have signed off on the plan 
document, it is forwarded to the Craig Tribal Association for their approval. 

The same process will continue to be used this year. On October 19, 2021, the document was reviewed and 
discussed by the Indigenous Education Committee. 

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Indian Policies and Procedures document as presented.




